FILED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUN 80 1809 ple
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA B ﬂ!e

Jovek

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) us. 5%Tm » Clerk
Plaintiff, ; N COURT
v. ; No. 83-CR-58-B
TOMMY RAY ESTABROOK, ;
Defendant. g
ORDER

Before the Court for decision is Defendant's motion to vacate
the special parole term imposed on October 18, 1984. The
Defendant's motion is filed under Fed.R.Crim.P. 35(a), but since
there was nothing illegal about the Defendant's sentence most
probably it is filed pursuant to Rule 35(b) to modify said
sentence.

Rule 35 provides that such motion must be filed within 120
days from the sentence being final. The motion of Defendant herein
is not timely filed so it may not be considered by the Court at
this time, and further, the special parcle term addressed by the
Defendant's motion falls within the jurisdiction of the Parole
Commission as provided in 18 U.S.cC. §4210. Therefore, the
Defendant's motion pursuant to Rule 35 to vacate or modify the
special parole portion of the Defendant's sentence of October 18,
1984, is hereby denié?iis

DATED this _ 4/? baay of June, 1988.

//
N Q’/c’4f5/2/f<;#22/1’

THOMAS R. BRETT
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA I? ]j I; ]E :[)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

JUN 30 192

Plaintiff, Sitver, Clerk

Jock
u.S. DISTRJCT COURT
v.

CHERYL ANN SMITH,

Tt s Tt Tt el Nt vt Vsl Yrgat?

Defendant. No., B8-CR-42-B

MOTION AND ORDER OF DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure, and by leave of court endorsed hereon, the United
States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma hereby moves
to dismiss with prejudice the Indictment against Cheryl Ann Smith,

defendant.

TONY M. GRAHAM
United States Att@;ney,

—

SAN W. PENNINGTON
Assistant United States Atforney

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the
foregoing motion to dismiss and the Court hereby orders dismissal
of the Indictment.

S/ THOMAS R Biit
United States District Judge

Date: é 3‘9 g‘{

SWP:ssg




AQO 245 (Rev. 8/87) Judgment in a Criminal !ase . T

Nuited States Bistrict ourrt Poonso s

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF DISTRICT Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U.S. DISTRICT ‘COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. : JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
ERNESTINE L. ADAMS
4717 N. Birmingham Place Case Number: 88-CR-027-001-B

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74130

{(Name and Address of Defendant) Robert Booth
Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF;
(B guilty [ nolocontendere] Fzreocountis)  as_charged in the Indictment ,and

UJ not guilty as to count(s)

THERE WAS A:
[® finding [ verdict] of guilty assboeounis)__as charged in the Indictment

THERE WAS A:

[0 finding I verdict] of not guilty as to count(s)

[0 judgment of acquittal as to count(s)
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s).

United States Code, Sectien 656.

IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: the defendant be committed to the Custody of

the Attorney General for a period of five (5) Years on the condition that the first six (6) months
be served in a jail-type facility, and the remainder of the sentence is suspended and the defendant

is placed on probation for a period of four and one-half (4%} Years to commence upon release from
confinement.

1T 1S FURTHER ORDERED: that the defendant make restitution in the amount of $57,200.85 as directed
by the U. S. Probation Office, and that all profits from real estate sales shall be applied to the
restitution obligation. Restitution payable to the Bank of Oklahoma, Tulsa, Oklahoma.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: that the execution of sentence is deferred until 11:00 a.m. on July 18, 1988,
at which time the defendant is to report to designated institution,

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.




AQ 245 (Reverse) "‘ — w

CONDITIONS OF PROBATION”
Where probation has been ordered the defendant shail:

{1) refrain from violation of any law (federal, state, and local
questioned by a law-enforcement officer;

(2} associate only with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

(3) work regularly at a lawful occupation and support your legal depe
your probation officer at once, and ¢onsult him prior to job changes);

(4} not teave the judicial district without permission of the prabation officer;

(3) notify your probation officer immediately of any changes in your ptace of residence;

(6} {ollow the probation officer's instructions and report as directed.

The court may change the conditions of

or within the maximum prebation

during the probation pericd.

} and get in touch immediately with your probation officer it arrested or

ndents, if any, to the best of your ability. (When out of work notify

probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period
period of 5 years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation occurring

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay a total special assessment of $50.00
pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 for Reundisk_charges in the Indictment
$50.00

as follows:

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THAT counts
on the motion of the United States.

'T IS FURTHER ORDERED that
imposed as a fine, restitution
amount imposed as a cost of
paid, the defendant shall imm
and address.

are DISMISSED

the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
or special assessment. The defendant shall pay to the clerk of the court any
prosecution. Until all fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully
ediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name

iT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the ¢

ourt defiver a certified copy of this judgment to the United
States marshal of this district.

[l The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends:

June 29, 1988

DateofLm sition of%
oz XS M%

Signaflre of Judicial Officer

Thomas R. Brett, United States District Judge
Name and Title of Judicial Officer

June 29, 1988

Date

RETURN
'have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
Date

at

, the institution designated by the Attorney
General, with a certified copy of this Judgment in a Criminal Case.

United States Marshal
@ By

Deputy Marshal
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Hnited States District Court  suwso 16

NORTHERN _ DISTRICT OF DISTRICT Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U.S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. : JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
ERNESTINE L. ADAMS
4717 N. Birmingham Place Case Number: 88-CR-027-001-B

Tulsa, Gklahoma 74130

{Name and Address of Defendant) Robert Booth
Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

{@ guilty [ nolocontendere] asdcountie)_as charged in the Indictment , and
1 not quilty as to count(s) )

THERE WAS A:
[B] finding [ verdict] of guilty agdxxgounis)__as charged in the Indictment

THERE WAS A:

[0 finding T verdict] of not guilty as to count(s)

(] judgment of acquittal as to count(s)
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s).

THE DEFENDANT 1S CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: having violated Title 18,
United States Code, Section 656.

IT 1S THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: the defendant be committed to the Custody of
the Attorney General for a period of five {5) Years on the condition that the first six (6) months
be served in a Jail-type facility, and the remainder of the sentence is suspended and the defendant

s placed on probation for a period of four and one-half {4%) Years to commence upon release from
confinement. _

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: that the defendant make restitution in the amount of $57,200.85 as directed
by the U. S. Probation Office, and that all profits from real estate sales shall be applied to the
restitution obligation. Restitution payable to the Eank of Oklahoma, Tulsa, Oklahoma.

IT IS FURTHER (QRDERED: that the execution of sentence is deferred until 11:00 a.m. on July 18, 1988,
at which time the defendant is to report to designated institution.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.




— —
AQ 245 (Reverse)

CONDITIONS OF PROBATION”

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shall:

{1} refrain from violation of any law (federal, state, and local
questioned by ataw-enforcement officer;

(&) associate only with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

{3) work regularly at a lawful occupation and support your legat dependents, if any,
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changes);

{4) not leave the judicial district without permission of the probation officer;

(5} notify your probation ofticer immediately of any changes in your place of residence;

{6} follow the probation officer's instructions and report as directed.

The court may change the conditions of probation

or within the maximum probation period of 5

during the probation period.

) and get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or

ta the best of your ability. (When out of work notify

, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period
years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation oceurring

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay a total special assessment of $ 57_00
pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 for eausodisk charges in the Indictment
$50.00

as follows:

IT1S FURTHER ORDERED THAT counts
on the motion of the United States.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shall pay to the clerk of the coun any
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until ali fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

are DISMISSED

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court

deliver a certified copy of this judgment to the United
States marshal of this district.

O The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends:

June 29, 1988

Date ofl?m sition ofSen' n Uniled States District Court ) 5
g 22210 W Northern District of Oklahoma )

. LA 7 / | hereby cerlify that the foregning
Slgnatﬁre of Judicial Officer is @ trie copy of the original on Tile
Thomas R. Brett, United States District Judge in tnis Court. Jack . Siiver, Clerk
Name and Title of Judicial Officer 9 ‘ O 'm
June 29, 1988 By
YY) 2 Depu
Date ity
RETURN

I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
Date

at

, the institution designated by the Attorney
General, with a certified copy of this Judgmentin a Criminal Case.

United States Marshal
@ By

Deputy Marshal



U'i

JACK C. SILVER
CLERK

TO: Counsel/Parties of Record
RE: Case{{ g6-Cr-112-C

-— e ——————

ot

D STATES DISTRICT C¢ r

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA o

CLERK'S OFFICE

UNITED STATES COURT HOUSE
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

June 29, 1988

USA vs.

Mose Stephens

Minute Order this date in the above case:

go=—r © N0

‘This is to advise you that Chief Judge H. Dale Coo.

wcered the fo

The Court denies consideration of petitioner's

motion pursuant to 28 U.S.C §2255.

This Court is

wi?hout jurisdiction to determine the merits of
said motion, pending disposition of petitioner's
writ of certiorari to the United States Supreme

Court.

Very truly yours,

JACK C. SILVER, CLERK

By: ’ 4..,*/\-'5“\““—3
Deputy Clerk '

e
b,
N

(018) 581.7796&
(FTE) 736-778E

RN

llowing



AO 245 {Rev. 8/87) Judgment in a Criminal Case

Lt ED

United States District Court o 2o e

S PISTRICT OF __CKLAHONA Jack €. Silver, Clerk
U.S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
TERRY LEE GILLETT
6254 South 31lst West Avenue

Case Number: —-CR- - _
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74132 87-CR-165-003-E

(Name and Address of Defendant) Cecil Drummond
: Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

[(X guilty 0] nolocontendere]asxxaouny)__charged in the Informatign ,and
] not guilty as to count(s)

THERE WAS A:
(X finding [J verdict] of guilty as toxXpuntiey charged in the Information

THERE WAS A:
[O finding [0 verdict] of not guilty as to count(s)
[J judgment of acquittal as to count(s)
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s).

THE DEFENDANT IS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: having violated Title 21,
United States Code, Section 841(a){l) and 843(b).

L T ?‘.7\‘." .
IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: the imposition of sentence is
suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of
four (4) vyears.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant participate in a drug abuse
program as directed by the U. S. Probation Office.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed-above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.




AQ 245 (Reverse)

CONDITIONS OF PROBATION”

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shall:

m

2
)]

(4
9
(6)

refrain from violation of any law {federal, state, and local) and
questioned by a law-enforcement officer;

associate only with faw-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

work regularly at a lawful occupation and support your legal dependents, it any, to the best of your ability. (When out of work notify
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changes);

not leave the judicial district without permission of the probation officer;

notity your probation officer immediatety of any changes in your place of residence;

follow the probation officer's instructions and report as directed,

get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or

The court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period

or within the maximum probation period of 5 years permitted b
during the probation period.

y law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation oceurring

IT1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay a total special assessment of $ 50.00

pursuanttoTitle18,U.S.C.Section3013forxonm1qs)x charges in the Information

as follows:

$50.00

is

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT cowmisx _the orjiginal Indictment XEXDISMISSED

on the motion of the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shall pay to the clerk of the court any
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until all fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court deliver a cer
States marshal of this district.

tified copy of this judgment to the United

I The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends:

June 28, 1988

Date of Impgsition of Sentgnce
d&m@ :

Signaturgdt Judicial Officer e viorict Dourt ) o
James Q. Ellison, U. S. District Judge bl

irict of Clohoma )
ity That the foragoing

Name and Title of Judicial Officer i
June 28, 1988

iy of the orfginal on filg i

PRI T POV ST TR

in k'.hrs Court,
Jack C. Siiver, Clark |
A e /{ |
By £ TH ;
RETURN - Depty J

Date

I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to _

G—eneral, with a certified copy of this Judgment in a Criminal Case.

at
Date

» the institution designated by the Attorney

United States Marshai
By

Deputy Marshal
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) | . "1LED
United States Bistrict Cmurt ) 010 109

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA
Jeck C. Silver, Clerk
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA U.S. DISTRICT COURT
V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
CHERYL ANN SMITH
405 S. Scraper, # 3 Case Number: 88-Cr-042-001-B

Vinita, Oklahoma 74301

(Name and Address of Defendant) Hesley Gibson
Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

[# guilty [ nolocontendere] asxesxwpyntsx charged in the Information
O not guilty as to count(s)

, and

THERE WAS A:
[R finding [0 verdict] of guilty as txexsitsd_charged in the Information
THERE WAS A:

[[] finding [ verdict]of not guilty as to count(s)
O judgment of acquittal as to count(s)
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as te this/these count(s).

THE DEFENDANT IS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: having violated Title 18,
United States Code, Section 641.

IT 1S THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: the imposition of sentence is suspended

and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of three (3) years.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: that the defendant shall make restitution in the amount of
$1489.18 as directed by the U. S. Probation Office.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.




AQ 245 (Reverse)

CONDITIONS OF PROBATION’

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shail:

(1} retrain from viciation of any law (federal, state, and local) and get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or
guestioned by a law-enforcement officer;

{2} associate only with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

{3) work reguiarly at a lawful occupation and support your legal dependents, if any,
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changes);

{4) not leave the judicial district without permission of the prabaticn officer;

(5} notify your probation officer immediately of any changes in your place of residence:

{6} follow the probation officer's instructions and report as directed.

The court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the

or within the maximum probation pericd of 5 years permitted by law, ma
during the probation period.

to the best of your ability. (When out of work notify

period of prabation, and at any time during the probation period
y issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation occurring

IT1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shail pay a total special assessment of $_25.00

pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 for cowdisdx _charges in the Information as follows:
$25.00

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THAT ctistsx  the original Indictment
on the motion of the United States.

are DISMISSED

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shail pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shall pay to the clerk of the court any
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until all fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court deliver a certified

copy of this judgment to the United
States marshal of this district.

{1 The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends:

_June 27, 1988

/s

ignpfure of Judlicial Officer

effrey Wolfe, U. S. Magistrate
ame and Title of Judicial Officer

June 27, 1988

Date

RETURN
I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on _ to
Date

at

» the institution designated by the Attorney
General, with a certified copy of this Judgment in a Criminal Case.

United States Marshal
® By

Deputy Marshal



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA P I L E D

JUN 27 1988

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
u.S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
vs.

LISA MARIE JACKSON,

N Nt Nt Nt s N Sl St Srmuatt

Defendant. No. 88-CR-11-B

MOTION AND ORDER OF DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure, and by leave of court endorsed hereon, the United
States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma hereby moves
to dismiss without prejudice Count One of the Indictment, against

LISA MARIE JACKSON, defendant.

ONY M, GRAHAM

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing
motion to dismiss and the Court hereby orders dismissal of the
requested Count in the Indictment.

S/ THOMAS R. BRETT

United States District Judge

Date: (>~ Z27-¥%
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Huited States Bistrict Coetr 11 F ©

#

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA JUN 8% 5
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Jk CStear, e
V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMHVALICASE ' Colr!
CARLA KAY JUMP
7202 East 73rd Place South Case Number: 88-CR-003-002-E

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133

(Name and Address of Defendant) Ernie Bedford
Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

[[O guity [ nolo contendere] as to count(s) _and
(Xl not guilty as to count(s)__1, 2 and 3 of the superseding Indictment

THERE WAS A:
[ finding verdict] of guilty as to count(s)__1, 2, and 3 of the superseding Indictment

THERE WAS A:
(O finding [J verdict] of not guilty as to count(s)
U judgment of acquittal as to count(s)
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s).

THE DEFENDANT IS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: having violated Title 26, United
States Code, Section 7203.

IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT:

Count 1: The defendant is committed to the Custody of the Attorney General for a period of one (1) year
and fined $12,500 on the condition that the defendant serve six {6) months in a jail-type institution,

execution of remainder of sentence suspended and the defendant placed on probation for a period of five
(5) years.

Counts 2 & 3: Imposition of sentence is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period
of five (5) years, to run concurrently with the probation period imposed in Count 1.

IT IS FURTHER QRDERED:

1. that the fine imposed in Count 1 be paid within one (1) year from release of confinement.

2. that the defendant pay one-half the cost of prosecution in the amount of $1,262.10 which is
to be paid immediately.

3. The defendant shall comply with all local, state, and federal Taws.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: that the execution of sentence s deferred until 12:00 noon on July 29, 1988,
at which time the defendant is to report to the designated institution as directed by the U. S. Probation
Office.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.
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AQ 245 (Reverse)

CONDITIONS OF PROBATION”

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shall:

(1) refrain from violation of any law (federal, state, and local) and
questicned by a law-enforcement officer;

(2) associate onty with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

{3) work regularly at a lawful cccupation and support your legal dependents, if an
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changesy:

{4) not teave the judicial district without permission of the prabation officer;

(5) notify your probation officer immediately of any changes in your place of residence;

(6) follow the probation officer' sinstructions and report as directed.

The court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the

or within the maximum probation period of 5 years permitted by i

during the probation period.

get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or

y, to the best of your ability. (When out of work notify

period of probation, and at any time during the probation period
aw, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a viglation occurring

IT1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay a total special assessment of $_25.00
pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 for counts) 3 of the superseding Indictment.
Count 3 - $25.00

as follows:

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT counts__1, 2 & 3 of the original Indictment

are DISMISSED
on the motion of the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shalt pay to the clerk of the court any
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until all fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court deliver a certifi

ed copy of this judgment to the United
States marshal of this district.

01 The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends:

June 27, 1988, -

e

Signafure of Judicial Otfigér - ' L
John L. Wagner, United States Magistrate
Name and Title of Judicial Officer TR,

June 27, 1988 o
Date

RETURN
I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
Date

at

, the institution designated by the Attorney
General, with a certitied copy of this Judgment in a Criminaf Case.

United States Marshal
@ By

Deputy Marshal
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S DL E D
Hnited States District ot .
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA ek €
SRR L BEvar, e
U.l. E/n_;‘ T
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CoUki
V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
CALVIN JACKSON JUMP, JR.
7202 East 73rd Place South Case Number: 8g-crR-003-001-F
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133
(Name and Address of Defendant) Wesley Gibson
Attorney for Defendant
THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:
[O guilty O nolocontendere} as to count{s) ,and

K. not guilty as to count(s)_1, 2 & 3 of the_ superseding Indictment

THERE WAS A: o
[O finding K verdict]of guilty as to count(s)_1. 2 and 3 of the superseding Indictment

THERE WAS A;
[C} finding [0 verdict] of not guilty as to count(s)
(1 judgment of acquittal as to count(s)
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s).

THE DEFENDANT 1S CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: having violated Title 26, United 7
States Code, Section 7203.

IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT:

Count 1: The defendant is committed to the Custody of the Attorney General for a period of one {1)
year and fined $25,000.

Counts 2 and 3: The imposition of sentence is suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for
a period of five (5) years to run consecutively to the sentence imposed in Count 1.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:
1. that the fine imposed in Count 1 be paijd within one year from release of confinement.
2. the defendant pay one-half the cost of prosecution in the amount of $1262.10, which is
to be paid immediately.
3. the defendant shall comply with all local, state, and federal laws.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: that the execution of sentence is deferred until 12:00 noon on July 29,
1988, at which time the defendant is to report to the designated institution as directed by the
U. S. Probation Office.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.




J—y rr—
AQ 245 (Reverse)

CONDITIONS OF PROBATION”

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shall;

(1) refrain from vioiation of any law (federal, state,
questioned by a law-entorcement officer;

(2) associate enly with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

(3} work reguiarty at a lawful occupation and support your legal dependents, if any,
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changes);

{4) not leave the judicial district without permission of the probation officer;

(5) notify your probation officer immediately of any changes in your place of residence;

(6) follow the probation officer's instructions and report as directed.

The court may change the conditions of probation

or within the maximum probation period of 5

during the probation period.

and local) and get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or

to the best of your ability. (When out of work notify

, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation pericd
years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation occurring

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shaii pay a total special assessment of $_25.00

pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 for count(s)_3 of the superseding Indictment as follows:
Count 3 - $25.00

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THAT counts_ 1, 2 and 3 of the original Indictment are DISMISSED
on the motion of the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessm
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until al

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the U
and address.

pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
ent. The defendant shall pay to the clerk of the court any
I fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully
nited States attorney for this district of any change in name

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court deliver a certified copy of this judgment to the United
States marshatl of this district.

LI The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends:

June 27, 1988 s / :
ji nnce Mo s
? i a e el ey R
ture of Judi€ial Oftber in this Court. |
John L. Wagner, United States Magistrate Clark
Name and Title of Judicial Officer By

June 27, 1988

Date

RETURN
i have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
Date

at

the institution designated by the Attorney
General, with a certified copy of this Judgment in a Criminal Case.

United States Marshal
® By

Deputy Marshal
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Mnited States Ristrict Couet ©

NORTHERN District of OKLAHOMA

ILED
JUN 24 1388

k C. Silver, Clerk
) kmqwll(‘_T COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA JUDGMENT INCLUDING SENTENCE
RV . UNDER THE SENTENCING REFORM ACT

MYRTIS MARIE DANIELS

Case Number gg-cr-015-001-C

St bel
(Name of Defendant) eve Gruebe

Defendant’s Attorney

THE DEFENDANT:

& pleaded guilty to countgs) _One (1) )
O was found guilty on count(s) after a
plea of not guilty. '

Accordingly, the defendant is adjudged guilty of such count(s), which involve the following offenses:
Title & Section Nature of QOffense Count Number{s}

T. 18, USC, 8. 495 Forgery of United States Treasury one (1)
Check

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through ___3 __ of this Judgment. The sentence is
imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984,

M The defendant has been found not guilty on count(s) ' ,
and is discharged as to such count(s}.

Count{s) __Two (2) (is)(ess) dismissed on the motion of the
United States.

The mandatory special assessment is included in the portion of this Judgment that imposes a fine.
It is ordered that the defendant shall pay to the United States a special assessment of $ _so.c0

which shall be due immediately.

80 &

It is further ordered that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district with}n
30 days of any change of residence or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special
assessments imposed by this Judgment are fuily paid.

Defendant's Soc. Sec. Number:
445-54-2863 June 23, 1988
Date of Imposition of Sentence

Defendant's mailing address:
1602 North Denver *  Signature of Judicial Officer

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74106

H. Dale Cook, Chief U. S, District Judge
Name & Title of Judicial Cfficer

Defendant's residence address:

Same June 23, 1988
Date
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Judgment—Page 2 of __3

Defendant: Myrtis Marie Daniels
Case Number: 88-Cr-015-001-C

PROBATION

The defendant is hereby placed on probation for a term of __three (3) years

While on probation, the defendant shall not commit another Federal, state, or local crime and shall compl
with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this court {set forth on the following page). If thi
Judgment imposes a fine or a restitution obligation, it shall be a condition of probation that the defendan
pay any such fine or restitution. The defendant shall comply with the following additional conditions:

Perform eight (8) hours of community service as directed
by the U. S. Probation Office.
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Judgment—Page 3 of__3

Defendant: Myrtis Marie Daniels
Case Number: 88-cr-015-001-C

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

While the defendant is on probation or supervised release pursuant to this Judgment:

1) The defendant shall not commit another Federal, state or local crime;
2) the defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the court or probation officer;

3) the defendant shall report to the probation officer as directed by the court or probation officer and shall
submit a truthful and complete written report within the first five days of each month;

4) the defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions
of the probation officer; -

5) the defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other family responsibilities;

6) the defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for
schooling, training, or other acceptable reasons; -

7) the defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of any change in residence
or employment;

8) "the defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use, distribute,
or administer any narcotic or other controlled substance, or any paraphernalia related to such substances,
except as prescribed by a physician;

9) the defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed,
or administered;

10) the defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and shall not associate
with any person convicted of a felony unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer,

11). the defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and
shall permit confiscation of any contraband observed in plain view by the probation officer;

-12) the defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of being arrested or questioned
by a law enforcement officer; ‘

13} the defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law enforce-
ment agency without the permission of the court;

14) as directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be occasioned
by the defendant’s criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit the probation
officer to make such notifications and to confirm the defendant’s compliance with such notification
requirement.

These conditions are in addition to any other conditions imposed by thjs_Jﬁuﬁdgment.

P S .

tack C. Silver, Clerk

- By }:) Sl (‘I(:_C_Lv
Deputy
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ORLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

ﬁ; i EJ EE g;
JUN 2 15288
Jack C. Sy

A0, Clark
g METRETT O,y

Plaintiff,

Vs,

SCOTTIE LEANDER HOWELL

Tt s Nt St St o S Nl e

bDefendant. No. 86-CR~57-C

ORDER OF REVOKING PROBATION

Now, on this 15th day of June, 1988, the above styled
and numbered cause comes on for hearing on the application of the
United States Probation Officer for this district, to revoke the
probationary sentence of the defendant because of failure to pay
the special assessment as ordered by the Court; because of failure
to pay a fine as ordered by the Court; and for continued use of
controlled drugs. The plaintiff is present by Ron Wallace,
Assistant United States Attorney and the defendant is present in
person and by counsel, Ronald Benentt.

Heretofore, on July 21, 1986, the defendant was
convicted on his plea of guilty to one count of the indictment
herein charging violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1708, possession of
stolen mail, He was thereafter, on August 26, 1986, placed on
probation for a period of five years.

Thereafter, on May 9, 1988, the United States Probation
Office filed an application to revoke the probationary sentence
for the reason that defendant had violated the terms of his

probation by failing to pay the special assessment as ordered by




the Court; for failure to pay a fine as ordered by the Court; and
for continued usage of controlled drugs. A warrant for
defendant's arrest was duly issued, and he was brought before the
United States Magistrate, the Honorable John Lec Wagner, on May
27, 1988, at which time a preliminary hearing on the application
to revoke was set for June 3, 1988, at 1:00 p.nm.

Thereafter on June 3, 1988, at 12:00 p.m. the
preliminary hearing was conducted by the Magistrate. Defendant
having been provided written notice of the alleged probation
violation, was at said preliminary hearing given the opportunity
to present evidence and to examine the witness testifying in
support of the application to revoke. At the conclusion of said
hearing, the Magistrate ordered the defendant bound over for
District Court for a revocation hearing.

On June 15, 1988, the cause came regularly on for
revocation hearing before the undersigned judge. At this time,
the defendant announced that he confessed the allegations
contained in the application to revoke, and offered evidence in
mitigation for the Court's consideration. The Court found that
the defendant had violated the terms of his probation, and that
the probation should be revoked.

The defendant requested immediate sentencing’before the
Court.

IT IS TEEREFORE ORDERED that the order of probation of
defendant be vacated and set aside and defendant is sentenced to

the custody of the Attorney General for a term of thirteen (13)




months. The Court recommends drug rehabilitation treatment and
vocational training for the defendant while incarcerated.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified
copy of this Order Revoking Probation to the United States Marshal
for this district which copy shall serve as the commitment of the

defendant.

DATED at Tulsa, Oklahoma this _ /7)) day of June, 1988.

o) B, Dale Uook
H. DALE COOK, Chief
United States District Judge
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¢
FITTFD
Wnited States Bistrict Court 00 00

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

Jack C. Silver, Clerk

U.S. DISTRICT COURT
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
Donald Wayne Long
Route 1, Box 541 Case Number: 88-CR-40-001-B

Catoosa, Oklahoma 74015

(Name and Address of Defendant) Julian Fite
Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

[® guiity [J nolocontendere] astocountis) One of the Indictment ,and
] not guilty as to count(s)

THERE WAS A:
[® finding [ verdict] of guilty as to count(s)_One of the Indictment

THERE WAS A:

[O finding [ verdict]of not guilty as to count(s)

T judgment of acquittal as to count(s)
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s).

THE DEFENDANT 1S CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: nhaving violated Title 18,
United States Code, Section 472.

IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: +the defendant is placed on Probation

for a term of Four (4) Years, with the following special conditions:

1. The defendant shall serve weekends in custody from 7:00 pm on Friday
until 7:00 pm Sunday beginning June 24, 1988 through October 23, 1988.

2. Patricipate in a Drug Abuse Program as directed by the U. S. Probation
Office.

3. Make restitution in the amount of $100.00 to Guy Henshall Auto Supply
Company as directed by the U. S. Probation Office.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.




AQ 245 {Reverse)

CONDITIONS OF PROBATION”

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shall;

(1) refrain from violation of any law (federal, state, and local} and get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or
questioned by a law-enforcement officer;

() associate only with taw-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

(3)  work reguiarly at a lawful occupation and support your tegal dependents, if any, to the best of your ability. {(When out of wark notify
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changes);

(4} not leave the judicial district without permission of the probation officer;

(5) notify your probation officer immediately of any changes in vour place of residence;

(6) follow the probation officer's instructions and report as dirested.

The court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period

or within the maximum probaticn period of § years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation oceurring
during the probation peried.

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shaill pay a total special assessment of $_50
pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 forcount(®) _ one of the Indictment as follows;

Count One - $50

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT counts

are DISMISSED
on the motion of the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shall pay to the clerk of the court any
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until all fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court deliver a certified copy of this judgment to the United
States marshal of this district.

t] The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends:

June 21, 1988

oposition of Sent% /y— Hrir;d stﬂcs District Court ) 53
_ orthern Disirict of Dilahom,
LYo ava [ e :

. . ; TR CErEy that e foregain,
Sigpature of Judicial Officer s tree ey of fho orilzfnajjo;[;ﬁj;g
Thomas R. Brett, U. 5. District Judge - in this Court, ‘ .
Name and Title of Judicial Officer AT Jﬁc- Si\lver, verk
' Date o - Deputy
RETURN

I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant deliverad on to

at
Date

_ - . the institution designated by the Attorney
General, with a certified copy of this Judgment in a Criminal Case.

United States Marshal
® By

Deputy Marshal
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™

ED
United States Bistrict Conet 7+ =

NORTHERN OKLAHOMA Jack €. Silver, Clark
DISTRICT OF U.S. DISTRIET FOURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
EDWARD LEWIS MOORE, JR.

1019 Kansas
Cherckee, Oklahoma 73728

Case Number: 87-CR-147-001-E

B. Hayden C ford
(Name and Address of Defendant) 4 rawio

Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

[@ gquilty [ nolocontendere]as to count(x) Eight of the Indictment , and
T not guilty as to count(s)

THERE WAS A:
[® finding O verdict]of guilty as to count(®) Eight of the Indictment

THERE WAS A:
[0 finding [ verdict]of not guilty as to count(s)
O judgment of acquittal as to count(s)
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s).

THE DEFENDANT IS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: having violated Title 18,
United States Code, Sections 1344, Bank Fraud .

iIT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: The imposition of sentence is
suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of
Five (5) Years.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
= ¢7 tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.
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CONDITIONS OF PROBATION”

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shall:

(1) refrain from violation of any law (federal, state, and local) and get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or
questioned by a law-enforcement officer;

(2} associate only with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours:

(3) work regularty at a lawful occupation and support your legal dependents, if any, to the best of your ability. (When out of work notify
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changes);

{(4) notleave the judicial district without permission of the probation officer;

(5) notify your probation officer immediately of any changes in your place of residence:

(6) follow the probation officer's instructions and report as directed.

The court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period

or within the maximum probation period of 5 years permitted by faw, may issue a warrant and revoke probation far a violation occurring
during the probation period.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay a total special assessment of $ .50
pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 for counts)__Eight

as follows:

IT!S FURTHER ORDERED THAT counts_1,2,3,4,5,6,7, and 9 are DISMISSED
on the motion of the United States.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shali pay to the clerk of the court any
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until all fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court deliver a certified copy of this judgment to the United
States marshal of this district.

£1 The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends:

June 17, 1988
Date of Imposition of Sentence

e of Judicial Officer
JAMES O. ELLISON, U. S. DISTRICT JUDGE

Jh
i tiel the Teragcing
¥ of 12 erigingl on filg

Name and Title of Judicial Officer in this Court, ok G
ae ]
June 17, 1988 - ; .‘&:ir, Clerk
Date t OBy £2 ZDE’/ g;ﬁ £_’;ﬁ§é .
RETURN - ety

l have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to

at
Date

the institution designated by the Attorney
General, with a certified copy of this Judgment in a Criminal Case.

United States Marshal
® By

Deputy Marshal



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA L. EE [3

N OPEN COURT
JUN1 7 1988

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

Jack C. Siler, C\ar}:\’
1§ BISTRIST coL™

vVs.

—l

ED L. MOORE,

Defendant. No. 87-CR-147-E

MOTION AND ORDER OF DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure, and by leave ¢of court endorsed hereon, the United
States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma hereby moves
to dismiss with prejudice Counts One through Seven and Count Nine

of the Indictment, against ED L. MOORE, defendant.

TONY M. GRAHAM
United States Attorney

7 ) s
(fﬂ;/f?t((ﬂ.e&

Asgistant United States Attorney

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the
foregoing motion to dismiss and the Court hereby orders dismissal

of the requested Counts in the Indictment,

United States District Judge

Date: 4/}7A?f/



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN
DISTRICT CF OKLAHOMA E: ]7 ] ]E :[)

JUN 16 253

Jack C. Silvar, - der™
U.3. CiaTRICT Culii

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
v.

ARVLE EDGAR MEDLIN,

Tt Nl Nt Nt Nl Sl i St ot

Defendant. No. 8B4-CR-74-E

MOTION AND ORDER OF DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48{a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure, and by leave of court endorsed hereon, the United
States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma hereby moves
to dismiss with prejudice the Indictment against Arvle Edgar

Medlin, defendant.

1 ¥ B D TONY M. GRAHAM

United States Attorney

wer, Clerk 7 C;i;ﬁi ;
jacke C SMET CVRT sl 74N ) -+ .

KENNETH P. SNOKRE
Assistant United States Attorney

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the
foregoing motion to dismiss and the Court hereby orders dismissal

of the regquested Indictment.
S/ JAMES ©. BLISON

JAMES O. ELLISON
o United States District Judge
Date: g.,/,u/ff

KPS :s5sg
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United States District Comrt g g

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF COKLAHOMA

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA U. S. DISTRICT COURT

V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
JAYSON M. HARRIS
Tulsa, Oklahoma Case Number: 88-CrR-006-001-B
(Name and Address of Defendant) Wesley Gibson

Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

[ guilty [0 nolocontendere] as ioxeanat® _ charged in the Information , and
0 not guilty as to count(s) .

THERE WAS A:
[® finding [ verdict] of guilty as isoounttay charged in the Information

THERE WAS A;

[O finding [ verdict] of not guilty as to count(s)

(] judgment of acquittal as tc count(s)
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s).

THE DEFENDANT IS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: having violated Title 18,
United States Code, Sections 1343 and 2.

IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: the defendant shall be sentenced to the

Custody of the U. S. Bureau of Priscns or its authorized representative for a
period of Four (4) Years together with a Two (2) Year term of Supervised Release.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: that in addition to the standard conditions of supervised
release the following conditions are imposed:

1. Restitution in the amount of $640.93 payable to The Lomas Bank/U.S.A.,
Wilmington, Delaware, as directed by the U. S. Probation Office.

Participation in a mental health program as directed by the U. S. Probation Office.
3. Participation in a drug abuse program as directed by the U, S. Probation office.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, T IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.
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CONDITIONS OF PROBATION”

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shall;

(1) refrain from violation of any law (federal, state, and local} and get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or
questioned by a law-enforcement officer;

(2) associate only with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

(3) work regularly at a lawful occupation and support your legal dependents, if any, to the best of your abitity. (When out of work notify
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changes);

(4) not leave the judicial district without permission of the probation officer;

(5) notify your probation ofticer immediately of any changes in your place of residence;

(6) follow the probation officer’s instructions and report as directed.

The court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period

or within the maximurn probation period of 5 years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a viclation occurring
during the probation period.

IT1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay a total special assessmentof $__ 5000
pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 for cowntéex _charges in the Information
$50

as follows:

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THAT counts__aone of the Ori ginal Indictment
on the motion of the United States.

are DISMISSED

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shall pay to the clerk of the court any
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until ali fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court deliver a certified copy of this judgment to the United
States marshal of this district.

(B The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends: the defendant
be confined at the Medical Center for Federal Prisoners at Springfield, Missouri.

June 14, 1988

Datiifl;sn?asition of S:}eg;e
O br s 2 @/ 2; ’w*rri ?h:?w ni r*"mr‘:; 58
Signature of Judicial Officer R TR

THOMAS R. BRETT, U. S. DISTRICT JUDGE e e v it en

Vi [

o
o

in
‘a
k=

Name and Title of Judicial Officer Bt e ek
} e gitidOl UG
June 14, 1988 LN e T
Date By e O T
Deputy
RETURN

I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
Date

at

, the institution designated by the Attorney
General, with a certified copy of this Judgment in a Criminai Case.

United States Marshal
) By

Deputy Marshal
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U United States Bistrict Tourt

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ___ OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
JUDGMENT OF ACQUITTAL
V.

BILLY BUCKALOCO CASE NUMBER: 87-CR-177-06-C

The Defendant was found not guilty. IT IS ORDERED that the Defendant is acquitted, discharged,
and any bond exonerated.

FILEL
JUN 1+ 1988

Jack C. Sitver, Clerk
118 DISTRICT COURT

Signature of Judicial Officer

H. DALE COOK, Chief Judge
Name and Title of Judictal Officer

Qime 13 977 Y

Date




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE - =+
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA s

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
VI

WILLIAM ROBERTSON,

e emet Ve N Ve Vaualt ' Vet e
[v)
—y

Defendant. No. 88=CR=21-C

MOTION AND ORDER FOR DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48 (a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure, and by leave of court endorsed herecon, the United
States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma hereby
moves to dismiss the Indictment filed against WILLIAM ROBERTSON,
defendant.

TONY M. GRAHAM
United States Attorney

g,z,u\ i (S;/@»U\

BEN F. BAKER, First
Assistant United States Attorney

Good cause appearing, it is so ORDERED.

H. DALE ;OOK, Chief

United States District Judge

Date: June 10, 1988



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA [ / L oe
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) i £ D
) ‘Uf\j s .
Plaintiff, ) J & 739
) ack ¢ ¢,
vs. ) U.s D[O SJ,@I’, Ulery
) . UHWCTCEU
TRESA KAY BOWER, ) 37
)
}

Defendant. Case No. 86-CR-80-B

ORDER REVOKING PROBATION

On this 9th day of June, 1988, at 9:00 a.m. this matter
came on for a final hearing on the Petition for Probation Action
filed January 12, 1988, concerning defendant Tresa Kay Bower, in
the above-captioned case, together with the recommendation of
revocation based on defendant's failure to appear as ordered on
January 21, 1988 for a probation revocation hearing, at which time
the Court issued a bench warrant for her arrest. The defendant
was present, and was represented by Wes Gibson, Assistant Federal
Public Defender. The Probation Office was represented by Christi
Williams, and the Government was represented by Kenneth P. Snoke,
Assistant United States Attorney.

The defendant, through her counsel, admitted the
violations concerning THC in her urine samples taken on December
29, 1987 and on January 5, 1988, and also admitted that she had
absconded from the jurisdiction of the Probation Office and the
Court since before the January 21, 1988 scheduled revocation
hearing. Counsel for defendant pointed out that the defendant had

voluntarily surrendered to authorities in Tulsa last week.



The parties were heard, and the Court made the following
findings and revocation order:

The Court finds, based on the stipulation on the
violations, on the representations in the memorandum and in the
Petition for Probation Action of January 12, 1988 from the
Probation Office, that the defendant has violated the terms and
conditions of her probation. The Court finds that on December 29,
1987 and again on January 5, 1988, defendant had evidence of the
use of marijuana in her urine specimens, and that she failed to
appear on January 21, 1988 before this Court, and absconded from
the jurisdiction of the Probation 0ffice, between then and June 3,
1988,

Accordingly, the Court revokes the two (2) vear
probation previously imposed upon the defendant in the
above-captioned case, and sentences the defendant to 120 days in
the custody of the Bureau of Prisons, with no further probation to
follow. This sentence is imposed based on recommendation of the
Government, the Probation Office, and agreed to by counsel for
defendant.

It is further recommended that the defendant be sent to
an institution where she can receive appropriate drug therapy and
drug counseling, although\she now claims to be drug free,

Dated this _ZZZ:%%Ey of June,s 1988,

THOMAS R, BRETT
United States District Judge

KPS :ddb



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA @ ;

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,
vs. No. 86-CR-23-C
ANNA KAYE CARTER,

Defendant.

L A e

ORDER

The Court has before it for consideration the motion of the
defendant, Anna Kaye Carter, for a reduction of sentence pursuant
to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. The
defendant entered a plea of guilty to an information charging her
with viclation of Title 18 U.5.C. Section 4, and she now asks the
Court to modify the sentence imposed by it upon her on December
14, 1987, when probation was ordered revoked.

In considering defendant's motion for reduction of sentence,
the Court has carefully reviewed the entire record and finds that
the sentence imposed was appropriate, just, and reasonable under
the circumstances of this case. Therefore, the motion for

reduction of sentence is hereby overruled.

L —

IT IS SO ORDERED this E?zi day of June, 1988.

N
H. DALE EBO% Z:

Chief Judge, U. S. District Court
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE,-if -
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA C '

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
VS . No. B87-CR-64-C

JOHN L. JACOBSON,

Defendant.

ORDETR

The Court has before it for consideration the motion of the
defendant, John L. Jacobson, for a reduction of sentence pursuant
to Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. The
defendant entered a plea of guilty to an indictment charging him
with wviolation of Title 21 U.S.C. Section 841(a) (l}), and he now
asks the Court to modify the sentence imposed by it upon him on
November 20, 1987.

In considering defendant's motion for reduction of sentence,
the Court has carefully reviewed the entire record and finds that
the sentence imposed was appropriate, Jjust, and reasonable under
the circumstances of this case. Therefore, the motion for

reduction of sentence is hereby overruled.

IT IS SO ORDERED this ?Z day of June, 1988.

H. DAfE EBOK ;:

Chief Judge, U. S§. Pistrict Court



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
v 1 L E U
NG. 86~-CR=23~C JUN 91568

Jack C. Silver, Cﬂeﬂi
11§ DISTRICT COUR?

Plaintiff,
V.

TOMMIE BILLY McFEE,

B i d L N

Defendant.

ORDER REVOKING PROBATION

NOW, on this 1lst day of June, 1988, the above-styled
and numbered cause comes on for hearing on the application of the
United States Probation Officer for this district, to revoke the
probationary sentence of the defendant because of failure to pay
restitution in the amcunt ordered by the Court and for continued
use of controlled drugs.

Plaintiff is present by Ben F. Baker, Assistant United
States Attorney, and defendant is present in person, and by
ccunsel, Roy Byars.

Heretofore, on May 14, 1886, the defendant plead guilty
to one count of uttering a forged United States Treasury check,
and was on July 15, 1986, sentenced to a term of five years, with
four menths to serve, and five years' probation. One of the
special terms of preobatior was that defendant pay 52,100
restitution.

Thereafter, on May 9, 1988, the Probation Officer filed
his Application to Revoke Probation, and a summons was issued for

defendant's appearance for this date.




The plaintiff called Probation Officer Robert E. Boston
as a witness, and rested. This witness was cross-examined by
defense counsel, and guestioned by the Court,

Both sides rest.

The Court, having examined the pleadings on file
herein, and heard the testimony of a witness sworn and examined
in open court, and being fully advised, finds that the defendant
has violated the terms and conditions of his probation by using
controlled drugs on three occasions, in December, 1987, January,
1988, and April, 1988, and by failing to pay but $60 toward the
restitution of $2,100 ordered.

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the order of probation
of the defendant be vacated and set aside, and the defendant is
sentenced to the custody of the Attorney General for a term of
eighteen months.

Execution of said sentence is deferred until June 27,
1988, at 9:00 A. M., at which time defendant shall report tc the
designated institution.

It is further ordered that the Clerk deliver a
certified copy of this order to the United States Marshal for
this district, to serve as the commitment of the defendant.

DATED this ﬁ_ﬂ::_ day of June, 1988.

{Signed) H. Dale Cook

et Court ) g
Sy wa )

RO
!

5 H. DALE COOK, Chief

oot et T A S United States District Judge
Lany of The onigme

iga e
in this Court. Jver, Clerk
in thi | ]a.ck G.\St'Ne ;r_

By - Deputy
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Ynited States Bistrict Court

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OXLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
JUDGMENT OF ACQUITTAL
V.

PRENTICE ANTWINE CRAWFORD, CASE NUMBER: 88-CR-10-01-C

The Defendant was found not guilty. IT IS ORDERED that the Defendant is acquitted, discharged,
and any bond exonerated.

FILED

JUN 81388

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
11.5. DISTRICT COURT

Signature of Judicial Officer

H. DALE COOK, Chief Judge
Name and Title of Judicial Officer

Date
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NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ___ OKLAHOMA Jack C. Siivar, “ler"
U.S. BiSTRICT COUKi

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA _
V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

FORREST VINCENT CROTWELL
8718 South 69th East Ave. Case Number: 88-CR-035-001-B

Tulsa, OK 74133

Phil Frazier
(Name and Address of Defendant)

Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

[® guiity [0 nolocontendere] as txesurKsk charged in the Indictment ,and
D not guilty as to count(s) .

THERE WAS A:
[® finding [ verdict]of guilty as tagpurks) charged in the Indictment

THERE WAS A:
{0 finding [ verdict] of not guilty as to count(s)
1 judgment of acquittal as to count(s}
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s}).

THE DEEENDANT IS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: having vioclated Title 18,
United States Code, Section 3146(a)(l) and (b)(1)(A)(i).

IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: the defendant shall be sentenced to the
Custody of the U. S§. Bureau of Prisons or its authorized representative for a
period of One (1} Year together with a Two (2) Year term of Supervised Release.
Sentence to run consecutive to the sentence imposed in Case No. 87-CR-59-002-E,
Nothern District of Cklahoma.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED: that in addition to the standard conditions of supervised
release the following conditions are impcsed:

1. pefendant is prohibited from possessing a firearm or other dangerous
weapon;

5. pefendant shall provide the U. 8. Probation Office access to any
fipnancial information:; and,

3. Defendant shall participate in a drug treatment program and submit to
urine testing as directed by the U. S. Probation Office.

in addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
tion set out on the reverse of this iudgment are imposed.




AQ 245 (Reverse)

CONDITIONS OF PROBATION

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shall:

(1) refrain trom violation of any law (federal, state, and local) and get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or
questioned by a law-enforcement officer;

(2) associate only with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

(3} work regularly at a lawful occupation and support your legal dependents, if any, to the best of your ability. (When out of work notity
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changes);

{4 notleave the judicial district without permission of the probation officer;

(5 notify your probation officer immediately of any changes in your place of residence;

(6} follow the probation officer's instructions and report as directed.

The court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period

or within the maximum probation period of 5 years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation occurring
during the probation period.

IT1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay a total special assessment of $_50
pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 for count(s) 1

as follows:

IT1S FURTHER ORDERED THAT counts

are DISMISSED
on the motion of the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shall pay to the clerk of the court any
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until all fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court deliver a certified copy of this judgment to the United
States marshal of this district.

(& The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends: that while
in custody the defendant participate in a drug therapy program.

May 7, 1988

Date of osition of Sentence
%{/A’M% United States

4 Martharn Diglris
Signature of Judicial Officer

Fher

District Court )
ol Oklahoma ) 5
3 toraping

THOMAS R. BRETT, U. S. DISTRICT JUDGE :ﬂihliﬂjd{[i” 3 eriginal on file
Name and Titie of Judicial Officer ] Jac!ﬁC. Silver, Clerk
May 7, 1988 By & [ Apr==
Date " Deputy
RETURN

I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to
Date

at

, the institution designated by the Attorney
General, with a certified copy of this Judgment in a Criminal Case.

United States Marshal
o By

Deputy Marshal
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Huited States District Court

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA
AMENDETD
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA {only Date of Imposition of Sentence
corrected)
V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

FORREST VINCENT CROTWELL
8718 South 69th East Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74133

Case Number: 88-cR-035-001-B '

(Name and Address of Defendant) Phil Frazier

Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

[X guilty [0 nolocontendere]as tosountyy _charged in the Indictment ,and
O not guilty as to count(s)

THERE WAS A:

[@ finding O verdict] of guilty as toesunysyx_ charged in the Indictment = ¢ E O
18 b ,
THERE WAS A: JUt - 7 1298
[O finding [ verdict]of not guilty as to count(s) ey _ .
(1 judgment of acquittal as to count(s) Yack L. oilVEr, LISk
The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s). 1. S, D!STR‘GT COUR’[

THE DEFENDANT IS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: | ing violatea Titl

it 1Q8’t s District Court )
United States Code, Section 3146(al(l) and (k)(1)(A)(i). United Stetes ‘Sxm C
Northern Bistrict o1 Gilahoma )
| heredy esriify that the foregoing
ie 2 true copy of the originat on fiie

in this Court, yack C. Silver, Clerk

i f,\- . , -
By 7 Deputy

IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: the defendant shall be sentenced to the

Custody of the U. 5. Bureau of Prisons or its authorized representative for a
period of One (1} Year together with a Two (2) Year term of Supervised Release.
Sentence to run consecutive to the sentence imposed in Case No. 87-CR-59-002-E,
Northern District of Oklahoma.

TT TS FURTHER ORDERED: that in addition to the standard conditions of supervised
release the following conditions are imposed:

1. Defendant is prohibited from possessing a firearm or other dangerous
weapon;

2. Defendant shall provide the U. S. Probation Office access to any
financial information; and,

3. pefendant shall participate in a drug treatment program and submit to
urine testing as directed by the U. 5. Probation Office.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.




AQ 245 (Reverse)

CONDITIONS OF PROBATION’

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shall:

{1} refrain from violation of any law (fedsral, state, and locai) and get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or
guestioned by a law-enforcement officer;

(2) associate only with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

(3) work regularly at a lawful occupation and support your legal dependents, if any, to the best of your ability. (When out of work notify
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changes),

{4} not leave the judicial district without permission of the probation officer;

(5) notity your probation officer immediately of any changes in your place of residence;

{6) follow the probation officer's instructions and report as directed.

The court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or exiend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period

or within the maximum probation period of & years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation occurring

during the probation period.

IT1S FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay a total special assessment of §___50
pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 for count(s). 1 as follows:

IT1S FURTHER ORDERED THAT counts are DISMISSED
on the motion of the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shall pay to the clerk of the court any
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until all fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

IT 18 FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court deliver a certified copy of this judgment to the United
States marshal of this district.

The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends: that while
in custody the defendant participate in a drug therapy program.

June 7, 1988

Datfevﬁbosition of Se/ngﬂ% @
e 'féxf A o B t, £ /

Signature of Judicial Officer
THOMAS R. BRETT, U. S§. DISTRICT JUDGE

Name and Title of Judicial Officer
June 7, 1988

Date

RETURN
I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to at
Date

. the institution designated by the Attorney

General, with a certified copy of this Judgment in a Criminal Case.

United States Marshal
@ By

Deputy Marshal
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Muited States District Court

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
BENNIE WREN BOLTON, a/k/a Ray Wilson
10104 Bast Admiral Blvd., Apt. C Case Number: 88-CR-001-001-E

Tulsa, OK 74128

(Name and Address of Defendant) Wesley E. Johnson
Attorney for Defendant

THE DEFENDANT ENTERED A PLEA OF:

[O gquilty O nolocontendere] as to count(s) ,and
X! not guilty as to count(s) 1 and 2 of the superseding Indictment

THERE WAS A:
[(] finding & verdict]of guilty astocount(s)._1 & 2 of the superseding Indictment

THERE WAS A:
{0 finding 3 verdict] of not guilty as to count(s)
O judgment of acquittal as to count(s) —

The defendant is acquitted and discharged as to this/these count(s).

THE DEFENDANT IS CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE(S) OF: having violated Title 18,
United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1l) and 924(e) (1) as charged in Count 1
of the superseding Indictment; and Title 26, United States Code, Sections 5861(4d)
and 5845({a) as charged in Count 2 of the superseding Indictment.

IT IS THE JUDGMENT OF THIS COURT THAT: the defendant shall be sentenced
to the custody of the Attorney General, or his authorized representative,
as follows:

Count One (1) - Forty {40) Years

Count Two (2) - Ten (10) Years to run concurrently with the sentence imposed
in Count 1.

In addition to any conditions of probation imposed above, IT IS ORDERED that the conditions of proba-
i~ tion set out on the reverse of this judgment are imposed.

N




AQ 245 (Reverse)

CONDITIONS OF PROBATION’

Where probation has been ordered the defendant shall;

{1} refrain from violation of any law (federal, state, and locai) and get in touch immediately with your probation officer if arrested or
questioned by a law-enforcement officer;

() associate only with law-abiding persons and maintain reasonable hours;

(3) work reguiarly at a fawful occupation and support your legal dependents, if any, to the best of your ability. (When out of work notify
your probation officer at once, and consult him prior to job changes);

(4) not leave the judicial district without permission of the probation officer;

(5) notify your probation officer immediately of any changes in your place of residence;

(6) foliow the probation officer’s instructions and report as directed.

The court may change the conditions of probation, reduce or extend the period of probation, and at any time during the probation period

or within the maximum probation period of 5 years permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke probation for a violation occurring

during the probation period.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay a totai special assessment of §_ 100

pursuant to Title 18, U.S.C. Section 3013 forcount(s}).1 & 2 of the superseding Indictment as follows:
Ct. 1 - 8§50
Ct. 2 - $50

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THATcounts_1 & 2 of the original Indictment are DISMISSED
on the motion of the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States attorney for this district any amount
imposed as a fine, restitution or special assessment. The defendant shall pay to the cierk of the court any
amount imposed as a cost of prosecution. Until all fines, restitution, special assessments and costs are fully

paid, the defendant shall immediately notify the United States attorney for this district of any change in name
and address.

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk of the court deliver a certified copy of this judgment to the United
States marshal of this district.

[0 The Court orders commitment to the custody of the Attorney General and recommends:

June 7, 1988
Date of Imposition of Senjence

of Judicial Officer
James @, Ellisen, U. S. District Judge

Voo
‘

5

Name and Title of Judicial Officer . Lo

June 7, 1988 Ik R, el
Date w SN L
RETURN - My J

I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to at
Date

» the institution designated by the Attorney

General, with a certified copy of this Judgment in a Criminal Case.

United States Marshal
@ By

Deputy Marshal



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

F T LED
JUN'2 1988

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U.S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
vs.

LINDA SIDES,

L L L W N

Defendant. No. 87-CR-177-05-C

MOTION AND ORDER OF DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure, and by leave of court endorsed hereon, the United
States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma hereby moves
to dismiss with prejudice the Indictment against LINDA SIDES,

defendant.

TONY M. GRAHAM

ONitwsed States Attorney
.,

4

&

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the

States Attorney

foregoing motion to dismiss and the Court hereby orders dismissal
of the requested Indictment.

{S'gned) H. Dale Cook
United States District Judge

Date:






